

### **CONTACT**

- 903-224-5679
- ☑ jory@jorystone.com
- linkedin.jorystone.com

### SKILLS

- Java, Scala, PHP, C#,Python, Bash
- SQL Server, PostgreSQL
- Windows, Linux, ESXi, AWS, GCP
- Vagrant, Docker, Jenkins

#### **EDUCATION**

## LSU Shreveport

2007-2009

BCS, Computer Science

## Panola College

2005-2007

Associate of Science (AS), Computer Science

### **PROFILE**

Experienced Software Engineer with a strong IT background and +10yrs experience of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in PostgreSQL, Microsoft SQL Server, Python, Java, Scala, PHP, C++, C#, Bash, and .NET Framework. Familiar with Windows Server, Cisco routing, OpenVPN, VMware, pfSense, and Linux systems. Have worked with home-grown automated deployment systems and more common Jenkins, Teamcity, Octopus Deploy stacks.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### APS Payroll – Software Engineer

Jan 2019-Present

Worked on APS Payroll Online, a web-based payroll system using a Scala, PHP, Node.JS, .NET and SQL Server stack.

- Introduced automated Jenkins builds of core products for dev, test and prod
- Engineered Vagrant based development environments
- Deployed DR solution based on AWS Elastic Beanstalk

# CentralSquare / Aptean / Praeses – Lead Engineer

Aug 2017-Jan 2019

Worked on Jurisdiction Online, a web-based system supporting regulatory code enforcement workflows.

- Responsible for monitoring production database performance
- Migrated SQL, SSRS, and SSIS systems to new AWS environments
- Developed solution for automated deployment of SSIS packages

# Mediware / Bowman Systems – IT Manager

Oct 2007-Aug 2017

Worked on ServicePoint, a web-based homeless information management system using a PHP, Java, PostgreSQL, and MS SQL Server stack.

Oct 2013 - Aug 2017 - IT Manager

- Oversaw data-center operations and internal IT functions
- Deployed BitLocker and Active Directory across multiple applications
- Researched and migrated select applications to Google Cloud platform

#### Oct 2011-Dec 2013 – Database Administrator

- Researched and deployed Zabbix Server monitoring system
- Maintained automated tool to deploy latest code nightly
- Designed and deployed offsite DR utilizing PostgreSQL Slony-I replication

#### Oct 2007-Oct 2011 – **Software Developer**

• Developed warehouse reporting solution utilizing SAP Business Objects 3.1